
中学校

I called Maki last night.

健二は昨日、おじさんを訪ねました。

私は昨夜、真紀に電話しました。

テスト対策

必ず覚えるリスト 1学期 期末
2年
英語

私はこの前の日曜日に、母と買い物に行きました。

He lived in Osaka three years ago.

彼は3年前、大阪に住んでいました。

Kenji visited his uncle yesterday.

今朝、私は朝食を食べませんでした。

Miyuki went home and studied.

美雪は家に帰って勉強しました。

I went shopping with my mother last Sunday.

私たちは彼女の名前を知りませんでした。

Miyuki didn't come to tennis practice yesterday.

美雪は昨日、テニスの練習に来ませんでした。

I didn't have breakfast this morning.

大樹はそのとき何も言いませんでした。

I didn't do my homework last night.

私は昨夜、宿題をしませんでした。

We didn't know her name.

あなたは昨日、テレビを見ましたか。 ― いいえ、見ませんでした。

Did you call Maki yesterday? ― Yes, I did.

あなたは昨日、真紀に電話しましたか。 ― はい、しました。

Daiki didn't say anything then.

単語、表現は”英語を見て日本語を答える”、”日本語を見て英語に書く”のどちらも100％暗記する。
暗記できたら、講師から小テストをもらったり、問題を出してもらってください。

私は昨日、忙しかったです。

I was busy yesterday.

Did your computer work? ― No, it didn't.

あなたのコンピューターは動きましたか。 ― いいえ、動きませんでした。

Did you win the game? ― Yes, we did.

あなたたちは試合に勝ちましたか。 ― はい、勝ちました。

Did he come to soccer practice? ― No, he didn't.

彼はサッカーの練習に来ましたか。 ― いいえ、来ませんでした。

Did you watch TV yesterday? ― No, I didn't.

私たちは先週ハワイにいました。

We were in hawaii last week.

テストはとても難しかったです。



The exam was very difficult.

洋介は図書室にはいませんでした。

Yosuke wasn't in the library.

私たちは、そのときはおなかがすいていませんでした。

We weren't hungry then.

あなたはこの前の週末は忙しかったのですか。 ― はい、忙しかったです。

Were you busy last weekend? ― Yes, I was.

彼はそのとき怒っていましたか。 ― いいえ、怒っていませんでした。

Was he angry then? ― No, he wasn't.

その本はおもしろかったですか。 ― いいえ、おもしろくなかったです。

Was the book interesting? ― No, it wasn't.

彼女は今朝、教室にいましたか。 ― はい、いました。

Was she in the classroom this morning? ― Yes, she was.

あなたのおばあさんは看護師でしたか。 ― はい、そうでした。

Was your grandmother a nurse? ― Yes, she was.

美雪はうれしそうに見えます。

Miyuki looks happy.

あの雲はくじらのように見えます。

That cloud looks like a whale.

あなたのアイデアはおもしろそうですね（おもしろそうに聞こえます）。

Your idea sounds interesting.

私はどのように見えますか。 ― とてもすてきですよ、真紀。

How do I look? ― You look great, Maki.

私はそのとき入浴中でした。

I was taking a bath then.

私たちは部屋でテレビを見ていました。

We were watching TV in our room.

今朝は雨は降っていませんでした。

It wasn't raining this morning.

あなたはそのとき勉強をしていたのですか。 ― いいえ、ちがいます。

Were you studying then? ― No, I wasn't.

彼女は本を読んでいましたか。 ― はい、読んでいました。

Was she reading a book? ― Yes, she was.

私が起きたとき、雪が降っていました。

It was snowing when I got up.

私は子どものとき、パイロットになりたいと思っていました。

When I was child, I wanted to be a pilot.

私はあなたが正しいと思います。

I think you're right.

あなたが忙しいことはわかっていますが、助けてください。

I know you are busy, but please help me.

それはいい考えではないと思います。

I don't think it's a good idea.



She's going to meet Kenji next Sunday.

私たちは土曜日にボランティア活動をする予定です。

We're going to do volunteer work on Saturday.

洋介は新しいコンピューターを買うつもりはありません。

How will the weather be tomorrow? ― It'll be sunny.

私は明日、真紀と買い物に行くつもりです。

I'm going to go shopping with Maki tomorrow.

彼女は今度の日曜日に健二に会うつもりです。

Will he play in the game? ― No, he won't.

あなたの妹は、日曜日に家にいますか。 ― いいえ、いません。

Will your sister be home on Sunday? ― No, she won't.

明日の天気はどうなるでしょうか。 ― 晴れるでしょう。

It won't be sunny tomorrow.

あなたはすぐにもどってきますか。 ― はい、すぐにもどります。

Will you be back soon? ― Yes, I will.

彼は試合に出るでしょうか。 ― いいえ、出ません。

You'll know the truth soon.

美雪と大樹はカラオケには行かないでしょう。

Miyuki and Daiki won't go to karaoke.

明日は晴れないでしょう。

I'll finish the report tonight.

彼は7時までにはもどるでしょう。

He'll be back by seven.

あなたたちはすぐに真実を知るでしょう。

Are there any English books in this library? ― Yes, there are.

あなたの学校には何人の先生がいますか。 ― 約30人です。

How many teachers are there in your school? ― There are about thirty.

私はレポートを今夜仕上げます。

Is there a station near here? ― Yes, there is.

公園には多くの人がいましたか。 ― いいえ、いませんでした。

Were there many people in the park? ― No, there weren't.

この図書館には英語の本はありますか。 ― はい、あります。

私たちの町には映画館がありません。

There isn't a movie theater in our own.

この近くに駅はありますか。 ― はい、あります。

校門のそばに犬がいます。

There's a dog near the school gate.

来月、大きなロックコンサートがあります。

There will be a big rock concert next month.

テーブルの上にいくつかのりんごがあります。

There are some apples on the table.

その店の中にはたくさんの人がいました。

There were a lot of people in the store.



How's the weather in New York? ― It's cloudy.

What are you going to do tomorrow? ― I'm going to see a movie.

あなたはどのくらい滞在する予定ですか。 ― 2週間です。

How long are you going to stay? ― For two weeks.

ニューヨークの天気はどうですか。 ― くもっています。

Are you going to climb Mt.Fuji next year? ― Yes, I am.

彼は夏に奈良を訪れるつもりですか。 ― いいえ、ちがいます。

Is he going to visit Nara in summer? ― No, he isn't.

あなたは明日、何をするつもりですか。 ― 映画を見るつもりです。

Yosuke isn't going to buy a new computer.

雨が降りそうです。

It's going to rain.

あなたは来年、富士山に登るつもりですか。 ― はい、そうです。


